
RFP 15‐13  

Addendum 1 

 

Questions & Answers 

Boundary Maps 

 

Questions & Answers 

1. In the meeting yesterday you said that boundaries would be e‐mailed 

out, I have yet to get them. Thanks. Also if awarded contract and 

things need to be purchased, do we go through procurements or buy 

things and bill later? On the fields @ the middle school ( 4664 N. 

Peachtree) is it just the fields or are the school grounds included? And 

at that same property are the dirt fields next to the big field included?  

 

The boundary maps will answer most of these questions.  The city will 

purchase all consumable items such as cleaning supplies,  fertilizer, 

pesticides etc.  the vendor is responsible for all equipment and tools 

and fuel. 

 

2. It is stated in the RFP that there are to be 11 people in the parks and 

no less than 2 people on the r‐o‐w three days per week, and that those 

two people cannot take away from the park staff. Brent mentioned 

that the total amount of people for both departments was 11, but the 

way I read the RFP it should be 13? Can you please clarify the 

minimum number of staff the City will require. 

 

Total of 13. 

 

 



3. For the two days / wk of cutting the athletic fields, does the City require 

reel or rotary mowers? 

 

No preference. 

 

4. Will the 2 man POW maintenance crew be a part of the required 11 

crewman minimum or is it in addition to the 11 crewman? 

It is in addition to the 11 crewman.   

 

5. Boundary Maps attached.   



Brook Run Park 4770 N. Peachtree Rd.

0 1,600
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



N DeKalb Cultural Arts Center 5339 Chamblee Dunwoody Rd

0 400
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Vernon Oaks Park 5139 Vernon Springs Dr.

0 200
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Donaldson-Bannister Farm 4831 Chamblee Dunwoody Rd

0 200
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Park on Pernoshal Court 1959 Pernoshal Ct.

0 400
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Windwood Hollow Park 4865 Lakeside Dr.

0 800
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Dunwoody Park and Nature Center 5321 & 5343 Roberts Dr. 

0 800
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Perimeter Center East Park (Future Park Site) 46 Perimeter Center E 

0 400
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Georgetown Park 4400 Dunwoody Park Dr.

0 800
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.



Peachtree Charter Middle School Athletic Fields 4664 N. Peachtree Rd.

0 400
Feet

Ü

The City of Dunwoody does not warrant the accuracy or currency of the map provided
and does not guarantee the suitability of the map for any purpose, expressed or implied.
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